
From: Bump, Cameron M - DNR
To: Johnson, Ross - DOT
Subject: FW: Great River State Bike Trail Extension
Date: Monday, November 05, 2018 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: Great River State Bike Trail WI (TAP Issue).pdf

Ross- Here is the letter from NPS stating our plan to use LAWCON on this project is allowable…
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Cameron Bump
Phone: (715) 839-2786
Cameron.Bump@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Gihring, Jennifer L - DNR 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Bump, Cameron M - DNR <Cameron.Bump@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Norquist, Elizabeth A - DNR <Elizabeth.Norquist@wisconsin.gov>; Vanlanduyt, Melissa A - DNR
(Missy) <Melissa.Vanlanduyt@wisconsin.gov>; Bay, Terry H - DNR <TerryH.Bay@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Great River State Bike Trail Extension
 
 
Hi Cameron,
 
Attached is written confirmation from NPS that we can use LAWCON to match the Buffalo County
TAP grant for the Winona Connector. Please keep a copy of this in your files.  You are free to share
this with the County or DOT, as needed.
 
Jennifer               
 
 
 

Jennifer Gihring
(608) 264-6138
Jennifer.Gihring@wisconsin.gov

 
From: Morgan, Elisabeth <elisabeth_fondriest@nps.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Gihring, Jennifer L - DNR <Jennifer.Gihring@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Carol Edmondson <carol_edmondson@nps.gov>; Roger Knowlton <roger_knowlton@nps.gov>
Subject: Great River State Bike Trail Extension
 
Your requested letter attached.
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Elisabeth Morgan Fondriest
Recreation Grants Programs Team Lead
State and Local Assistance Division, National Park Service
202-354-6916, elisabeth_fondriest@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/lwcf & www.nps.gov/uprr
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